SOUTHERN UNION GAs COMPANY

£ 0. BOX 385 « BLOOMFIELD. N. MEXICO

—~

June 2c, 1%

Stiles, D. W,
103 N. HMain
Aztec, lew liexico

Zentlemen:
We wish to advise you that tne attached well is nc longer economically
capable of producing into our pive lines. We piar 'c disconnect this
well from our gathering system within the next &0 days unless the daily
production is incressed.
Due to the extremely low daily production of this well, the changing of
charts, servicing of eguipment, maintaining pioe lines and roads impose
an excessive economic purden on our operations.
We will be pleased to consider reconnecting this well upon notification
that it is acain economically capable of producing into our lines.
Very truly yours,
SOUTHEAN UNION GAS COMPAITY

- T
.ol - SR
Rudy lotto

Dispatchers Superintendent
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Stiles, D. W.

Crawford #1 of Fulcher Kutz ¥C, location (E) 30 29N 11W



